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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations
Deputy Director for Intelligence
Deputy Director for Management & Services
-Deputy Director for Science & Technology

SUBJECT : Agency Assistance to U.S. Federal,
State and Local Government Components
25X1 ' | |DCI's Review

The DCI has reviewed Agency assi stance to U, S. Federal,

State, and local government components as reported in response to

25X1

His exact comments are attached along with the abridged
comments and recommendations made to him by the Inspector General

and/or the General Counsel.

25X1
Donald ¥, Chamberlain
Inspector General
Attachments
As stated

cc: QGC
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when attachments are removed, )
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T0P SECRET -

Attachment A - DDI

1. Proposed Exchange of Farth Resources Technology Satellite
(ERTS) Photography from the USGS. Since we are merely receiving

o public and unclassified information, 1 approve this.,

2. FBIS Reports on U, S, Defectors, Pilots, POWs, Since this
material is received by CIA incidental to its regular coverage of for-
eign broadcasts and journals, I approve its passage to DOD as the
parent agency of the individuals involved, -

3. Foreign Newspapers and Periodicals. I approve sending
such foreign material to universities, provided that no subterfuge

or false attribution is involved, i.,e,, that the service be attributed FOIABS
to FBIS, as noted in the ADDI's memo of 21 September 1973, OGC
Al
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The IG and GC had no comment.
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